BUDGET DOCUMENT # -7 0

SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: MAYOR LICCARDO FROM: Councilmember Lan Diep

SUBJECT: BUDGET DOCUMENT DATE: May 22,2019

Approved j )ét ) Date /2 2 // g

RECOMMENDATION

That the following recommendation be enacted.
Proposal
Program/Project Title: Grants for Schools in District 4
Amount of City Funding Required: $16,000
Fund Type (i.e. General Fund, C&C funds, etc.): District 4 SAP Grant Fund
This change is:
v"_ One-time Ongoing

As we work to build a great city, we should be mindful of the fact that the beneficiaries of our
actions will be today’s youngsters. While schools are not the domain of the Council, the wellbeing of
schools certainly helps with the overall wellbeing of our communities.
I’d like to show a small token of support for the schools in District Four, granting:

e $1,000 to the Orchard School District

e $1,000 to George Mayne Elementary in the Santa Clara Unified School District

e $2,000 to the East Side Union High School District for Independence & Piedmont Hills High

Schools
e $12,000 for the Berryessa Union School District

Funding Source

[J Essential Services Reserve ($4 million)

Name: Lan Diep, Councilmember
Other (Program/Project/Fund): District 4 Office
SAP Grant Fund Phone number: 408-535-4904

Department or Organization: District 4 Office E-mail address: district4(@sanjoseca.gov
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